
Questions and Answers  

August 29, 2022 

9682.1 Purchase and Delivery of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) 

 Air Filters and Provide Measuring Services for Existing Equipment 

 

1. Question: How frequently are these filters changed out? Annually, Semi-Annually? 

Quarterly? Does it vary per filter type? 

 

Answer:  Quarterly 

2. Question:  Are MCPS employees responsible for physically doing the change-out or does 

that labor need to be performed by the bid winner?- We discussed this a couple of 

months back which is why I ask.  It this not in the RFP? 

Answer:  MCPS will be performing the change out.   

3. Question:  Is it possible for all filters needed over the course of the entire year to ship on 

one occasion to this centralized warehouse or will multiple shipments need to take place 

due to warehousing constraints?  If multiple… I’ll need the answer to (How many 

deliveries will take place)… as we incur freight charges from the factory for every 

shipment and that will need to be captured on the front part of this bid since no freight 

charges will be accepted.    

 

Answer:  Filters are shipped on a quarterly basis. 

 

4. Question:  Lastly, we are a business located in Montgomery County… does that impact 

anything as it relates to this bid?  I’ve heard that it might which is why I ask.  

 

            Answer: It does not impact anything in regards to this solicitation.  
 

 

 


